FILED 1/18/2018
DOCUMENT NO. 00391-2018

FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
Hong Wang_;

From: Hong Wang
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 10:49 AM
To: Elisabeth Draper
Subject: RE: Change to docket title 20170198-El
Tracking; Recipient Delivery
Elisabeth Draper Delivered: 1/18/2018 10:49 AM
Elisabeth,

Per your instruction below, the title for Docket 20170198 has been changed to “Petition to close to new business all existing
lighting rates and approve new LED lighting rates and tariffs, by Tampa Electric Company.”

Thanks!

Hong

From: Elisabeth Draper

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 10:45 AM
To: Hong Wang

Subject: Change to docket title 20170198-El

Please change the docket title in 20170198-EI from "Petition for a street and outdoor lighting conversion
program, by Tampa Electric Company” to "Petition to close to new business all existing lighting rates and
approve new LED lighting rates and tariffs, by Tampa Electric Company”

Petition for a street and outdoor lighting conversion program by Tampa Electric Company is the docket title
for Docket No. 20170199-EL.

Thanks

Elisabeth





